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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Imogen Hopkin

Sent: 21 February 2023 16:17

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Discharge of Condition

Hi,

Can you put the below on DEF please?

Imogen Hopkin 
Senior Planning Officer – North Planning Team
Development Management
Communities Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Phone: 01295 227 006
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Details of applications are available to view through the Council’s Online Planning Service at 
http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications
Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be 
found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp

Follow us:
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

From: no-reply-InFlow@anglianwater.co.uk <no-reply-InFlow@anglianwater.co.uk> 
Sent: 21 February 2023 16:16
To: Imogen Hopkin <Imogen.Hopkin@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: Discharge of Condition

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Anglian water logo image

Dear mogen Hopkin
OS Parcel 9507 South Of 26 And Adjoining, Fewcott Road, Fritwell, 23/00296/DISC, PLN-

0171348
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Thank you for your enquiry to discharge condition relating to the above development site. Please 

find our comments below. 

Foul Water Comments: In correspondence with planning reference 23/00296/DISC, the drainage 

strategy proposed in supporting document, Private Engineering Layout P18-654 300 C1, is 

acceptable to Anglian Water. Therefore the discharge of foul condition 24 for outline planning 

application 19/00616/OUT may be recommended at this point. f the developer wishes Anglian 

Water to be the adopting body, the proposed pumping station will need to be designed in 

accordance with the Design and Construction Guidance. Details can be found on our website on 

the sewer adoptions page (anglianwater.co.uk). Technical details of the drainage strategy, 

including proposed pumped rate, will need to be raised at S104/S106 stage upon engaging with 

Anglian Water’s drainage team. 

Surface Water Comments:

Should you have any queries or comments regarding this please contact us at 

planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk or 07929 786 955 quoting reference PLN-0171348. 

Kind Regards

Development Services Pre-Development Team 

Not you or need help? 

Call us on 0345 60 66 087
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This is an automatically generated email, please do not reply to this message. 

Anglian Water Services Limited. Registered Office: Henderson House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, 

Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU. Registered in England: No. 2366656. An AWG Company. 
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The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally privileged. 
The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its contents, is strictly 
prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. It is intended only for the person named as addressee. 
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message. 
Contracts cannot be concluded with us by email or using the Internet. If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately return it to the sender at the above address and delete it from 
your computer. Anglian Water Services Limited Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, 
Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU Registered in England No 2366656 
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